Thomas Wright

From: Zoe Baker

Sent: 04 March 2024 09:26

To: Planning

Subject: Fwd: **TDD*** - Unsafe grafted ash tree.
Hi

Please set up asa TDD - | have photos and plan.
Thanks

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Stephen Smith

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:05:29 PM

To: Zoe Baker <zoe.baker@eastriding.gov.uk>
Subject: Unsafe grafted ash tree.

Y ou don't often get email fro_ Learn why thisisimportant

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or
open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Zoe.

We would like permission to fell a grafted ash tree which is rotten and overhanging the busy A1033 Hull to
Withernsea road.

Stephen Smith. (Partner)

WB & JJ Smith

Fir Tree Farm

Winestead

Hull

HU12 ONJ
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